
From: O" Brien, Miriam
To: Eilert, Patrick L; Zelmar, Karen
Cc: Anderson, Mary; Hunt, Marshall
Subject: RE: Next steps on DOE SNOPR - Furnaces
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 12:28:24 PM

Hi Pat,
 
Karen can do 4pm today. I will send a meeting invite.
 
Regards,
Miriam
 

From: Eilert, Patrick L 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 12:27 PM
To: Zelmar, Karen
Cc: Anderson, Mary; Hunt, Marshall; O' Brien, Miriam
Subject: RE: Next steps on DOE SNOPR - Furnaces
 
Karen-
Are you available between 3:30 and 5:00 for a brief discussion?  Marshall will send an email
summary in advance.  (Mary is ill today.)
 
Both Marshall and I can talk tomorrow morning also.
 
Pat
 

From: Eilert, Patrick L 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 9:15 AM
To: Zelmar, Karen
Cc: Anderson, Mary; Hunt, Marshall; O' Brien, Miriam
Subject: Re: Next steps on DOE SNOPR - Furnaces
 
Thanks Karen. We will make this a priority today.  Will respond this afternoon. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 8, 2016, at 9:12 AM, Zelmar, Karen <KJZ1@pge.com> wrote:

Hi guys-
 
I just got off the phone with Matt Miller and he is looking for a little more info that can
be shared with Nick.  Basically, he wants a summary of the situation and a summary of
our engagement with the AGA.  I dug up the summary that we created for Nick back in
July of 2015.  Can you verify that this is still accurate.  Assuming it is, Matt doesn’t want
or need to reinvent the wheel, but we want to augment this summary with what we did
since the writing of this document to try and work with the AGA or others. 
 
Is it possible to briefly summarize the activities that we undertook before the SNOPR
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was released?  It’s not an urgent request – Matt is fine if we take a week to get this
pulled together.   I would like try and get on the phone for a few minutes today or
tomorrow just to make sure I have a sense of the message.
 
Let me know what you think?
 
Karen
 
_____________________________________________
From: Berman, Janice S 
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:59 PM
To: Stavropoulos, Nickolas; Eilert, Patrick L; Hunt, Marshall
Cc: Zelmar, Karen; Anderson, Mary
Subject: RE: Jan, Patrick & Marshall >>> Re: Nick's email below 7/27
 
 
Nick,
I’ve attached a one-page outline to help guide our discussion of this issue in a few
minutes.
--Jan
 
 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Stavropoulos, Nickolas 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 1:17 PM
To: Stavropoulos, Nickolas; Berman, Janice S; Eilert, Patrick L; Hunt, Marshall
Subject: Jan, Patrick & Marshall >>> Re: Nick's email below 7/27
When: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada).
Where: Dial-in: 1-866-652-7690 l Code: 218 617 7209#
 
 
From: Eilert, Patrick L 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 9:55 AM
To: Stavropoulos, Nickolas; Berman, Janice S; Hunt, Marshall
Cc: Lavinson, Melissa A; Miller, Matthew; Johnson, Aaron; Morris, Shari L; Zelmar, Karen
Subject: RE: AGA Executive Committee Meeting Briefing Memo & Materials
 
Shari:
Please include Marshall too.
Pat
 
From: Stavropoulos, Nickolas 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 9:49 AM
To: Berman, Janice S; Eilert, Patrick L
Cc: Lavinson, Melissa A; Miller, Matthew; Johnson, Aaron; Morris, Shari L
Subject: RE: AGA Executive Committee Meeting Briefing Memo & Materials
 
                Hi Jan and Patrick,
 



                See notes below and the position summary at the end of this email chain
prepared by Matt Miller about rules relating to residential furnaces. I’d like a briefing to
better understand our position on this issue which is in opposition to that of most of
the US gas industry. Please work with Shari to schedule 30 minutes with me sooner
than later. I’m seeking to understand our logic.
 
                Best,   Nick
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